
 
 

 

 

 

 

RFP 170615-Security 

Security Services 

Addendum 1 

 
 

 

June 8, 2017 

 

 

TO:  All participating in RFP 170615-Security 

 

Dear Proposer: 

 

The following document provides changes to this Request for Proposal (RFP) and is now considered part of the 

RFP and Respondent shall be required to consider and acknowledge receipt of such in the response. 

 

Thank you for your interest in Denton ISD. 

 

Cheryl Farmer, Asst. Purchasing Agent 

Purchasing Department 

1213 North Locust Street 

Denton, Texas 76201 

cfarmer@dentonisd.org 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

Q 1. Who is the current incumbent? 

 

 A 1.   International Investigators 

 

Q 2. When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? 

 

 A 2.  The contract began with our 2011-2012 school year. 

 

Q 3. What is the estimated usage (number of annual hours) of prior contract? 

 

 A 3. There are two (2) calendars posted on our webpage.  The Calendar 2017-2018 After 

  Hours Security notes the days and hours. 

 

Q 4. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? 

 

 A 4. Please reference A 3 above. 

 

Q 5. What is the current Bill Rate? 
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 A 5. I don’t have the cost broken down by Bill Rate.  See A 6 and the posted calendar for 

  rate calculation.   

 

Q 6. What is the current Pay Rate? 

 

 A 6. The bid tabulation is posted on the Purchasing Dept. page of the Denton ISD website 

  www.dentonisd.org.  See RFP 110519-Sec. 

  Current Pay Rate is $14.66 Hourly and $21.99 Overtime 

 

Q 7. What was the contract amount spent last year? 

 

 A 7. The bid tabulation is posted on the Purchasing Dept. page of the Denton ISD website 

  www.dentonisd.org   See RFP 110519-Sec 

   Spend as of May 18, 2017 is $172,637.50    

 

Q 8. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? 

 

 A 8. No. 

 

Q 9. During school holidays that occur during the school year, will security still be needed at the 

 three schools and Technology Building? 

 

 A 9.  No 

 

Q 10. For the three schools and Technology Building, will there be a 40/hour week position per 

 location? 

 

 A 10. Yes 

 

Q 11. For After Hours Security Services, is this a 24/7, 365 day/year need? 

 

 A 11. No.  Please reference both calendars posted on our webpage. 

 

Q 12. For After Hours Security Services, I understand shifts may have not been determined yet, but 

 can you provide an idea of the coverage needs, i.e. how many Officers per shift to cover the 

 district wide need? 

 

 A 12. One officer per shift based on the calendar. 

 

Q 13. If possible, can you provide a sample schedule of the coverage that has been in place 

 historically? 

 

 A 13. Please reference both calendars posted on our webpage. 

 

Q 14. For the overnight services, are you requesting an officer to be posted at each location after 

 hours or just patrol the locations throughout the night? 

 

 A 14. Patrol  
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Q 15. Is a vehicle required at each of the three (3) high schools for the day-time security officers also?     

            Or does the day-time officer patrol on foot? 

 

 A 15.  They are on foot. 

 

 

Q 16.  Is the bonding requirement necessary for this proposal if my company is already bonded? 

 

 A 16.  If your company is already bonded, the bonding requirement can be waived for this  

                       proposal.  Please include proof of your company bonding with your response. 
 


